
SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION AT THE 13th SEPTEMBER 2021 MEETING 

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held at Muskham Rural Community Centre 
on Monday, 12th July 2021 at 7pm.   

 
Present:  Councillor I Harrison in the Chair 
 Councillor P Beddoe 
 Councillor S Dolby 
 Councillor N Hutchings 
   

NM037-22 Apologies for absence 
Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Councillors Mrs Fletcher, D 
Saxton and M Talbot and District Councillor Mrs Saddington 
 

NM038-22 Declarations of Interest 
It was AGREED that any declarations of interest would be stated by Members 
as required during the meeting 
 

NM039-22 Minutes 
The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday, 14th June 2021  
were accepted as a true and correct record. 
 

NM040-22 Update on Issues 
The Clerk referred to the circulated issues document.    
 
The Chair noted that a brief response had been received regarding item 2.   
 
Highways England had responded on item 5.  There was an ongoing case raised by 
Planning Enforcement at Newark & Sherwood District Council.  
 

NM041-22 Public 10 Minute Session 
There were no members of the public present.   
 

NM042-22 District Councillor update – Cllr S Saddington 
No report was presented as Councillor Mrs Saddington  
 

(a) Newark & Sherwood Community Lottery 
The Chair noted that there was a steady interest in the lottery.  It was AGREED that it 
should be promoted at the Village Event.  A sum of £45.50 had been received, with 
further income expected in July.   
 

(b) Adoption of Residential Cycle and Car Parking Standards 7 Design Guide SPD (2021) 
Members noted the adoption statement.   
 

(c) Model Code of Conduct – Adoption & Training  
The District Council were scheduled to consider the new Councillor Model Code of 



 

Conduct for adoption at its Council Meeting on Tuesday, 13th July 2021.  If adopted, 
training will be rolled out to Parish Councils.   

  

NM043-22 County Councillor update – Cllr Laughton 

 No report was presented.  
 

NM044-22 COVID 19 Pandemic – Community Response and Update  

 Opening up of the MRCC for all users, not just the Playgroup, as the pandemic eases to 
be raised at the Committee on 13th July.   
 
CCTV was scheduled to be installed but there was concern from the playgroup on 
safeguarding.   

  

NM045-22 
 
 
 
(a) 

Planning 
Links to the applications on the District Council’s website had been circulated to 
Members in advance of the meeting.  
 
21/01444/FUL – Ashlea, Crab Lane, North Muskham – Proposed replacement dwelling 
Chair reminded Members of material considerations when considering planning 
applications.  
 
Members noted that four letters of objection had been received from adjacent and 
near neighbours.   
 
After discussion members considered that this was an excessive development for the 
size of the plot.   
 
It was unanimously AGREED that the application not be supported due to its scale, 
visual impact and rights to light and how overbearing it would be.   
 

(b) Decision Notice - 21/01162/HOUSE – 2 Crab Lane, North Muskham – Proposed side 
extension 
Members noted that planning permission had been granted for the development as 
outlined.  

  

NM046-22 Parish Council Matters 

(a) Village Event – Friday, 30th July to Sunday, 1st August 2021 
This had now been branded a ‘Summer Shindig’.   
 
The Chair ran through the arrangements for the event at the MRCC (12 noon to 6pm).  
There was a requirement for another musical act which was being explored.  It had 
been agreed that the bar at the MRCC would be open during the day. 
 
Volunteers had come forward to help with afternoon teas and refreshments.  BBQs 
would need to be sourced as this would now have to be delivered by volunteers.   The 
Clerk to source BBQs through the Rugby Club.   



 

 
Entries for the tug of war needed to be followed up.  
 
A scarecrow trail was being organised that would end at the MRCC.   
 
Reverend Hadley had confirmed she would be attending the beacon lighting on the 
30th July, as had the Chairman of Newark & Sherwood District Council.  
 
Members noted the spend to date as circulated.   
 

(b) Allotments/Green Hub Sub-Committee Reports 
The Chair advised Members that the first meeting with the nominated allotment 
representatives and the Parish Council Sub-Committee had been held on Saturday, 3rd 
July 2021.   
 
It had been a positive meeting, with plotholders relatively happy with how the site was 
developing.   

  

NM047-22 Environmental & Community Issues 

(a) Skatepark and Play Area  
The District Council had provided details of a contractor, Robert Marshall & Sons,  they 
had previously used for skateparks.  
 
The Clerk had met with them on site and a return visit was to be made so that the 
internal structure of the skatepark could be inspected, with a view to putting a plan of 
repair together.  
 
Councillor Beddoe was asked to confirm how much ply and Skatelite was held in stock 
that could be used as part of the repairs.   
 
The Chair queried whether repairs could be included within an application to the 
Parish and Town Council Initiative Fund ‘Safer’ round that was open until October.   
The Clerk to explore further with Officers at Newark & Sherwood District Council.  
 

(b) Play Area Extension Update 
Further consultation to be undertaken at the ‘Summer Shindig’ event at the MRCC.   
 

(c) The Queen’s Platinum Jubilee Beacons 
The dates for the commemoration of The Queen’s Platinum Jubilee Beacons were 
noted.   
 
An extended bank holiday, from Thursday, 2nd June to Sunday, 5th June would allow for 
nationwide and local commemorations.  
 

NM048-22 Highways 

(a) Highways Log 



 

Members noted the circulated highways log.   
Councillor Hutchings asked that the overgrown hedge on Main Street be added to the 
log as it was causing an obstruction and impediment for road users.  
 
The Chair noted that there was also an overgrown hedge causing the same 
impediment on Church Lane, South Muskham.  
 
Both issues to be added on to the highways log.  
  
Members noted that the gaps in the carriageway on the A1 roundabout were getting 
worse.  The Clerk to follow up directly with Ian Patchett at Via.   
 
Councillor Beddoe asked that the A1 sliproad (north bound) be reported as the 
carriageway was beginning to break up.   
 
The Chair noted that there needed to be an increase in frequency of the speedwatch 
monitoring.  The Clerk advised that the Parish Council could invest in its own 
speedwatch gun which would enable more frequent monitoring.  
 

(b) Proposed Experimental 40mph Speed Limit Order – A616 Ollerton Road, Little Carlton 
& South Muskham  
Members noted the introduction of the experimental 40mph speed limit order along 
the A616 at Little Carlton from 19th July 2021.  
 

(c) Main Street & Nelson Lane Consultation  
As agreed at the June meeting, the Clerk had responded to the consultation and 
requested an extension of the restrictions along the whole of Nelson Lane.  Advice had 
been received that a separate request would need to be made for such an extension.  
That request had been made and a response awaited.   
 

(d) Road Closure – Main Street, North Muskham  
Members noted the closure of Main Street to enable the connection of the water 
supply to the allotments from Wednesday, 21st to Friday, 23rd July 2021.   
 

NM049-22 Financial Matters 

(a) Accounts for payment 

 The Chair referred to the accounts for payment.  It was AGREED unanimously that the 
following accounts be agreed for payment: 
 

• Village Handyman – May to June - £487.74 inc £191.30 insurance 

• Bounceabout – Deposit for Bouncy Castle - £20 
 

(b) To note any Receipts 
The following receipts were noted: 

• Ageas – Insurance Claim - £789 

• Newark & Sherwood Community Lottery - £45.50 



 

 

(c) Financial Reports – 30th June 2021 
Members noted the financial reports as circulated.  
 

(d) Registration for Online Banking  
The Clerk advised that amendments needed to be made to reflect a different email 
address for Councillor Beddoe.  

  

NM050-22 Notts Association of Local Councils  

(a) Boundary Commission for England – Review of Parliamentary Constituencies 
Members noted the review of Parliamentary Constituencies.  
 

(b) Future Communities – Online Conference – 2nd December 2021 

 Members noted information outlining the first online conference arranged by the 
National Association of Local Councils which would be held on 2nd December 2021.  
 

NM051-22 Correspondence 

(a) Decision Notice – 21/01103/HOUSE – 12 The Park, North Muskham – Two storey side 
extension to house 
Members noted the decision notice granting permission for the development as 
outlined.  
 

NM052-22 Date of Next Meeting 
Monday, 3rd September 2021  

 
 
The meeting closed at  


